



Dolores Bears Booster Club
Meeting Notes
May 2nd, 2022

Present: Kim Parr, Pamela Wilderson, Rene Farias, Andrea Montoya, Debbie Hite, Mary Koskie, Staci Cost, Kate Lein.

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 pm.

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from the April 4th meeting were shared by Pam. Debbie made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Pam. The minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for April. The beginning balance was \$3,190.76. Total deposits were \$921.00 and total expenses were \$902.12. The ending balance was \$. Pam made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Staci seconded the motion. The treasurer's report was approved.

Concessions Report:

Concessions are done and the remainder of the non-perishables has been given to Operation Graduation.

Operation Graduation Report:

Andrea said that things are going well. They have the food and venue locked down. Shopping is going well. Flamingos are still going well.

Old Business:

- Senior Lunch Thursday May 19th @ Montezuma's/Taco Bar @ 11:30 - 34 Seniors- Set up @ 11:00, senior gifts, draw for "Just Because Scholarships". Pam, Rene, Debbie and Andrea will be helping with this. We will be giving the grad's a small gift from Boosters and drawing for the scholarships. Lunch and beverages (tea, water and lemonade only) will be provided.
- Senior Banners - donate ½ the cost up to \$500? This was approved at the
- Welcome, 2022-2023 Officers:
 - President - Shelly Purkat
 - President-Elect - Rylee Kiddoo
 - Vice President - Debbie Hite
 - Treasurer- Kim Parr
 - Secretary - Staci Cost
 - Concessions Coordinator/Co-Coordinator - Elizabeth Edwards/Andrea Montoya

New Business:

- Bear Backers, out by July? Cost of Printing? Kim shared a preliminary plan of adding one more level to the Bear Backers. Possibly called “Diamond” level and could include a Gym sign, business card ad, banner at football field and verbal recognition at home events. Mary made a motion that “we add the diamond level bear backer which would be for a cost of \$500 or above and the specific benefits to the backer may include passes to a certain number of home games, and/or Gym sign, and/or business card ad, and/or banner at football field and verbal recognition at home events”. Debbie seconded the motion. Motion passed. After discussion about costs of printing and stamps, Rene made a motion, “that we spend up to \$150 for cost of printing, envelopes and stamps to send out Bear backers forms.” Seconded by Staci. Motion passed. The bear backer forms will go out in July.
- Change in Concessions Chair – Debbie shared that Elizabeth Edwards has with-drawn from the position of Coordinator of concessions. Debbie Hite, Rene Farias and Mary Koskie will work with Andrea as Co-coordinators.

Our next meeting will be Monday, August 1st, 2022 at 5:00 pm in the HS Library.

Meeting adjourned at 5:47 pm.

Thank you all for everything you did to help Support our Bears and make the 2021-2022 School Year a Success! I appreciate each and every one of you and enjoyed working with you! Going to miss those that are graduating with their Seniors. Best of Luck to all our Seniors and yours as I know the next chapter in their life brings lots of Blessings as well! Shelly

HAVE A GREAT SUMMER!

Notes submitted by P. Wilderson